Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Irene Tay; Huey Yon (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM22D204544C02 - SURVEY REPORT- very urgent
Dear Irene,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Xin Yu,

Kindly assist--CS3/CTI122006376/Kwp3m4-1

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: CTP REF NO. SNM22D204544C02 - SURVEY REPORT- very urgent

Message Classification:

From: Irene Tay

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM22D204544C02 - SURVEY REPORT- very urgent

Message Classification:

Dear Mdm,

Can you please assist to release this survey report to me first .
Regards,

Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X P Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



